<u>Cricket Supporters Group</u> <u>General Meeting Minutes</u>

Wednesday 5th September, 2012.

LOCATION:	Farmhouse
MEETING OPENED:	7pm
PRESENT:	Allan Deacon, Carol Pahor, David Waters, Peter Beahan, Kent Rainbow, Lisa Rainbow, Sue Young, Malcolm Perry, Denise Flanagan, Dylan Perry, Phillip Roxburgh, Kuruchi Marudhachalam.
APOLOGIES: PREVIOUS MINUTES:	
	Marada Aller Dagar
Read and Accepted	Moved: Allan Deacon Seconded: Lisa Rainbow
	CARRIED
Business Arising from Pre	vious Minutes:

Allan to speak with Tim Hughes regarding the recovering 2 of the practice nets. Will discuss getting quotes via email between CSG members.

Correspondence:

- Email from Pam Crowther and My Cricket with instructions for registering players on the My Cricket site and insurance.
- Email from BNJCA calling for nominations of U14 Representative Team Selections including Anstey LaFranz Competition by 7th September.
- Email from Bruce Boland with all deadline dates for BNJCA activities.
- Email from Bruce Boland to submit teams by 14th Sept and pay fees by 31stOct.
- Email from Bruce Boland calling for nominations for U13 and U15 representative teams by 14th Sept.
- Invitation from BNJCA to all interested coaches, current and former senior cricketers to assist with representative selections.
- Email from Sandgate/Redcliffe regarding their school holiday cricket program.
- Email from Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club regarding their coaching clinic over the school holidays.
- Email from Tim Hughes regarding the St Pauls grounds to be used for the 2012/13 be made available for only games being played with St Pauls teams. Information passed to BNJCA.

Moved: David Waters Seconded: Lisa Rainbow Carried

Nominations collected for Under 14's and Under 13's representative trials. Spreadsheets to be emailed to BNJCA by due date by secretary.

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's report presented by David Waters.

Invoice needing payment to Rotary for \$1140.00 being the use of the Chip Van during the recent Touch Carnival. Funds will then be reimbursed back to CSG through refund from Rotary through the school to enable the use being offered as a donation from Rotary.

Moved: David Waters Seconded Kent Rainbow Carried

General Business:

Allan Deacon to be reimbursed \$637.34 for target stumps from Harts Sports. Allan Deacon to be reimbursed \$945.40 for balls and score books purchased for season from Keith Dudgeon. \$950 for BNJCA to be transferred for payment of fees – David Waters to transfer funds directly into their account.

Moved: David Waters Seconded: Carol Pahor Carried

There are13 new boys to the club. They will need to receive a shirt and a cap. Names have been given to the Retail Shop. Students may collect their appropriate size.

Teams for 2012/13 Season:-

7 players in Under 8's 9 players in Under 9's 10 players in Under 10's 12 players in Under 12's 15 players in Under 14's

Thanks to Allan Deacon for handling the sign-on for the season. **Note taken for next year's sign-on:** to ensure the message for sign-on information is distributed and advertised, 4-5 days in the daily notices and message read out at assembly.

Training at Premier Cricket has been organized for the Under 14's. The Under 12's have also been offered a training session at Premier Cricket for skill's training. **Moved: Allan Deacon Seconded: Kent Walker Carried**

Discussion regarding the new Year 7 intake and whether we could add information on the cricket opportunities at St Pauls to be given out at time of the interview in Year 6. Further discussion required.

Meeting Closed 8.30pm. Next Meeting: Wed 7th November, 2012.